
- R-E: Cor.rmon Purpose Funiing
..:..==rct-!=-qri--!=Fr--fJ-GErc$lE'Bgf;E rEJ::[E=?:3y:rtEfivSelEl:19ts:.cr-::-r.'ixgg*5i€'Ji!:r!:F:]gt:833.r:=Ea#

" Julia \f iddleton" <Julia.Middletcrn@commonpurpose. org. uk>
"\4ark Carroli" <Mark.Carroll@communities.gsi. gov.uk>
1510212007 l1:27
RE: Common Purpose Funding
t l

.-Fonunonpurpose, org.uk>, "Andrea cooper"
<Andrea. Cooper@commonpurpo se. org. uk>

Frcm:
To:
Date:
Subject :
CC: ommunities. gsi. gov.uk), " Sue Crawford"

Ihank very much Mark
ignore my e mail of this morning.

Happy to proceed as you suggest.

We have taken more than 40
which means that if there are any you feel you do not want to have supported that is not a problem.

I anr deeply happy fcr you to get closer to identifying candidates.
We will have to find a clever way for our cycles to coinside.
Fcr exarnple if you are eager to go for ceftain groups or individuals
ihen we must start acting now
:e;'tainly if we are to get them on spring prograrnmes
c', l i  even really autumn ones.

Cn :ne bzsis of your e mail I am entirely happy to set up a meeting
t!, re:e we speculate on what your priorities would be, were you to continue to fund us
::at would mean that when we come to properly doing a deal,' r  : -  -^ .  1^^ 'a .^  5^, . ,^u to in f luence the recru i tment.  : t  I  r J l  t v u  r a ( g  i v r  y  v l

iv:i:h ccrrelates so strongly with selection)
r: *vculd 5e gooC if Musharraf could come to this meeting too.

! r t r c  l r i ! a

From: Ma rk Carroll lma ilto : Mark,Carroll@commu nities.gsi.gov. u kl
Sent: i5 February 2007 10:13
To: Julia Middleton
cc:l-IIi
Subject: Common Purpose Funding

Julia

i understand there has been some confi.rsion regarding our support for your w'ork to place 20 Imams
aad 20 \{uslim \\'omen through your development prograrunes and i think it best that u'e quickiy
resolve this.

I think it best that you continue to place the individuals 1,ou har.'e identified on the proeranrmes so as
not to delay any funher. \\'e had hoped to have a much closer involvement in the seiection of th:-q:
individuals u'hich through a breakdou'n in communication has not transpired. \\'e are keen to suFltt
this u,ork again in the next financial l'ear, although u'e cannot commit to this at the moment as o:r
budgets have not 1'et been agreed. If u'e li'ere to proceed u'e rvould q'ant much closer invoir-e=:= i:l
the selecfinn nrocess - \  re can discuss fhiS in more detai l  once budsets haye been agreeC.

It * informed me that there had been the suggestion that u'e could retrospectively highi:g:irfu
peopte 1'ou have put through the programmes rvhich u'ould be happy to support, whilst I s*:ix S&.



/  : 'J : I js I  thj.ni-.  i t  b: i ler 'hat \\ '3;ust au:e e :hai i i :  : i i i :  : :o' ' i : :J \ oJ i ' , ' :- ,h rhe funcj. ing ro suppon i.0
I;n:iis and 20 \'luslim \\'omen. that )'ou have iollou'ed 1'o'.u osn allocation process and have put
::cse people thet vou feel u'ould most benefit frcm the proera-rrmes througir rhem.

I hope that this nor.r'drar.r's a line under the eonfusion that there seems to be and par,es rhe u,ay for
more joined up working in the future.

Let's catch up soon.

Ir{ark

\4ark Canoll
Director Race, Cohesion and Faith
Telephone: 020 7944 A50L
Department for Communities and Local Government
Zone 6iJ9
Eland House
Bressenden Place
LONDON SW1E 5DU
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. [f I'ou are not the intended recipient the E-mail and
any files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution or other use of the
information contained in them is strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contracfual or other legal commit'nent on rhe part of
the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department's computer sysrems may be monitored and communications carried on them
recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other law6:l purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and Local
Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for laufirl purposes.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Go'r'emment Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied erclusively by Cable & \tr/ireless in partnership rvith Messagelabs.
On leaving the GSI this email q,as cenified virus free.
The \,{essagelabs Anti \rirus Sen'ice is ihe first manaeed sen,ice to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested
\fark (CCTM Certificate Number 20A6,/0410007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information about this please visit
\,rl41\'. cctmark. gor'. uk
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PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE \4ESS.{GE WAS RECEIVED FRO\4 TI{E |\TERIIET.
Cn entering the GSI, this email \vas scanned for viruses by the Gor,ernment Secure Intranet iGS:.r .
virus scanning service supplied exciusively bi, Cable & \\iireless in pannership nith \{essaeela}s- ,ii
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